

On Friday, June 10, 2022, staff members were notified that a slightly different version will be presented to the Chapel Hill Town Council. The following highlighted sections are proposed changes by Chapel Hill:

D. → This Memorandum supersedes the 2015⁰⁸ Memorandum of Understanding that supported the Orange County 10-Year Plan to End Chronic Homelessness. It will remain in effect for ~~two years~~ one year from the date of its adoption by all Parties. The Memorandum ~~will~~ may be renewed for up to five additional two-year terms ~~if agreed upon by all parties~~. Revisions will be presented to the Executive Team for consideration, no later than the final quarterly meeting of the Executive Team prior to expiration of the ~~two~~ one year term. Any Party hereto may withdraw from the Memorandum by providing written notice to every other Party at least ~~12-6~~ months prior to the start of the fiscal year in which the Party wishes to withdraw. ¶